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PROCEEDI NGS
9:49 a. m

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Let me call to order
t he norni ng sessi on of the Board of Zoni ng Adj ustnents
of the District of Colunbia on Septenber 19th, 2006.
My nanme is Geoff Giffis, Chairperson. Joining ne
today is the Vice Chair, Ms. MIller and M. Etherly.

Representing the Zoning Conm ssion on a
case decision this norning is M. Hood, and of course,
representing the Nati onal Capital Pl anni ng Comn ssi on,
with us is M. Mann. Copies of today's hearing agenda
are available for you. They're |ocated where you
entered into the hearing room

| amgoing to expedite ny openings on this
speci al public neeting, so we can nake up a little bit
of time. | appreciate everyone's patience with us, as
we're a few mnutes short of starting on tine.

But it should be noted that al
proceedi ngs before the Board are recorded. Speci al
publ i c neetings, public hearings, all proceedings. So
attendant to that, |I'd ask that you woul d pl ease turn
of f cell phones and beepers at this time, so we don't
have a disruption of the transm ssion of our
pr oceedi ngs.

There are two inportant ways that of
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course we are recorded. The court reporting is
sitting to mright on the floor. He's making the
official transcript. W're also being broadcast live
in the Ofice of Zoning' s website.

Attendant to that and well, attendant to
our proceedings this norning, let ne just say |I'm
goi ng to adjust our schedule for the special public
neeting and call the second case of the norning, the
Modi fication for Approved Plans, Application 17475,
and then nove on to the Application 17501, as we will
have a change of people participating in that
deci si on.

Wth that, let ne say a very good norning
to Ms. Bailey and also M. My. If wouldn't mnd
calling the case for our decision this norning.

MR. MOY: Yes sir. Thank you M.

Chai rman, and good norni ng M. Chai rman and nenbers of
t he Board.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Good nor ni ng.

MR. MOY: The case that is Mdification of
Approved Plans to Application No. 17475, is to Metro
Properties, Inc., which was fornerly known as Jamal 's
G ant, LLC, pursuant to Section 3129 of the zoning
regul ati ons.

Now this nodification is to the originally
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approved application of 17475, which was pursuant to
11 DCVR 3103.2 for a variance fromthe | ot occupancy
requi renents under Section 772, a variance fromthe
residential recreation space requirenents under
Section 773, a variance fromthe side yard

requi renents under Section 775, and pursuant to 11
DCVR 3104.1 for a special exception fromthe

requi renents, that rooftop elenments be placed in one
encl osur e under Section 411, to allowthe construction
of a new 297 unit apartnent building in the C 2A
district, at prem ses 3460 - 14th Street, N.W, and
1439 Newton Street, N.W, in Square 2678, Lot 706, 832
and part of Lots 705 and 707.

On May 23rd, 2006, the Board conpl eted
public testinmony, deliberated and voted to approve
this application on a vote to 5to 0 to O.

On August 17th, 2006, the Applicant filed
a request for nodification of approved pl ans, pursuant
to Section 3129.

This filing is identified in your case
fol der as Exhibit 36. Essentially, very briefly, the
areas for nodification in the approved plans include
t he reduction of two parking spaces, the addition of
bal coni es to specific units, which are shown on Sheets

A-1.4 and A-1.5, redesigned rooftop structures, and
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i ncorporated nore specific | andscapi ng and passive
recreational anenities in the courtyards, as shown on
Sheets A-1.2 and A-1.3.

Finally, on Septenmber 12th, 2006, the
Ofice of Planning made a filing on the subm ssion,
and it is identified in your case fol der as Exhibit
37. The Board is to act on the nerits of the request
for nodification of approved pl ans.

M5. GLAZER: Thank you very much, M. My.

A very thorough opening and | would tend to agree,
fromthe information provided, it |ooks like this
nodi fication is in accordance with Section 3129 of the
regul ati ons.

Let nme ask if there are any Board nenbers
that have clarifying questions or comments on the
proposed nodification to the already-approved pl ans.

(No response.)

M5. GLAZER: Very well. Not noting any
detail ed questions to be brought forward at this tine,
| did have sonme question of the additional bal conies,
and how they woul d not increase | ot occupancy.

But it appears in | ooking at the draw ngs
and obviously in the statenment by their attorney in

t heir subm ssion, that they do not change t he approved
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| ot occupancy. | seethat it's aninteresting fact to
| ook at. But it doesn't raise any concern for ne in
ternms of going further into a detailed eval uation of
it.

The other elenments, as M. My has laid
out, | think are very clear and understandabl e, and
woul d nmove approval of the request for nodification of

17475, as shown on t he docunents subnitted and ask for

a second.

MR. MANN:  Second.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very rmuch,
M. Mann. | think we all renenber very well

obvi ously, and we've reviewed the entire record of
this, this is a huge project of -- well, frankly
there's sonme conplications in ternms of its m xed use,
but also in ternms of its depth, and how it |ays out
for residential units.

Qobvi ously, there's been sone change to the
construction of it, but not of the overall, let's say,
concept or massing that we had approved for zoning
purposes. | think that it's supportable in its very
limted adjustnents, in terns of going forward on
this.

Also note that we will rmake certain that

we nunber the units correctly as we issue this order,
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to the total nunber. | believe it's 297, not that we
wer e maki ng any judgnent at all on that typo that went
out previously. Any other conments?

(No response.)

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S: If there are no further
coments, then we do have a notion before us that has
been seconded. W'd ask for all in favor to signify
by sayi ng aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: And opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Abst ai ni ng?

(No response.)

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excellent. M. My,
why don't we record the vote?

MR MOY: Yes. Staff would record the
vote as 5to 0to O on the notion of the chairman, M.
Giffis, seconded by M. Mann. Also in support of the
notion M. Etherly, Ms. MIler and M. Hood. Summary
order, M. Chairman?

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S:  Yes. | see no reason
not to waive our rules and regul ations and issue a
surmary order on this, unless anyone has concerns.
Very well. Let's nove ahead then and before you cal

t he next case, M. My, let ne just note that M.
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Turnbull will be joining us as a zoni hg comr ssi oner
participating on this case. Let's say a very good
norning to M. Hood and wel cone hi m back for our
nor ni ng public hearings.

| also amnot on this case, M. My, to
chair the deliberations on this case. So we wl|
reconvene at the hearing after your deliberationis
fini shed.

(Wher eupon, a short recess was taken.)

M5. MLLER  Good norning, M. Turnbull
Wuld you like to read the intro?

MR MOY: Yes, Madam Chair. The second
and | ast case for decision is Application No. 17501 of
Cynthia A Jones, on behalf of Jones and Araque, LLC,
pursuant to 11 DCMR 3104.1, for a special exception,
to establish a fast food restaurant under Section 733
inthe CG2A District at prem ses 605 2nd Street, N E
That's in Square 753, Lot 94.

On July 25th, 2006, the Board conpl eted
public testinony, closed the record and scheduled its
deci si on on Sept enmber 19th, 2006. The Board requested
specific additional information fromthe Applicant,
whi ch addressed the el enents of the wi ndows on the
second floor and the rear exterior lighting, awnings

and signage of an appropriate size and scale on the
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front el evation.

Del i very service concerns, frequency of
trash pi ckups and trash bin encl osure concerns. This
was filed by the Applicant, and is identified in your
case folders as Exhibit 31. The record was al so open
to all ow corments from DDOT, the Departnent of
Transportation, District Transportation, and this is
identified as Exhibit No. 30 in your case folder.

Finally, we also have a filing fromthe
ANC, which is identified in your case folders as
Exhibit 32. The ANC supplenental letter has three
attachnments to it.

One is the copy of the DDOT report, which
has al ready been filed as Exhibit No. 30. Also
attached is a petition, and finally also attached are
two letters in opposition.

Staff will leave it at that, unless the
staff or the Board has further questions, the Board or
staff on the nmerits of the application.

M5. MLLER  Thank you, M. My. Yes,
think we can pick up fromthere. As ny coll eagues
know, this is an application for a special exception,
to establish a fast food restaurant under Section 733
ina CG2A district.

| think we first should address the
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filings that were made, and deci de upon accepting t hem
into th record or not. The record was closed at the
end of the hearing, except for those docunents, as M.
Moy identified them which were the DDOT nenpo and t he
Applicant's addressing of certain issues that the
Board had asked themto address, regardi ng si gnage and
lighting and trash and delivery issues.

Then | want to clarify. | doubl e-checked
the transcript. In the ANC s report, | want to note
that they said that they were "instructed by the
acting chair to review new information in the DDOT
report, that the ANC had not had an opportunity to
di scuss and to report back before Septenber 15th."

| just want to clarify that we're giving
the ANC t he opportunity to address the filings that
were to be nmade by DDOT and the Applicant, that we
didn't require themto do so. W always want the
opportunity -- since it affects these establishnents
obvi ously affect the community, to give the conmunity
an opportunity to respond. But they're not required
to.

In any event, the ANC did respond with a
letter, which is a letter report which is identified
in our record as Exhibit No. 32, and I woul d suggest

that we certainly accept that, since we invited them
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to do that, and they took a vote on the i ssue that was
still really at issue, involving delivery and | oadi ng
and the neno by DDOT.

However, | would Iike to note that | can't
find what the vote is, as reflected on this report.
So you know, that gets to the question of great
wei ght. Wen we don't know what the vote is, we don't
"give great weight."

| want to just explain what that neans.
It means that we don't necessarily -- we're not
required to address the issues in that report if they
don't provide a vote or other key things |ike that.

However, we do pay attention to what the
community has stated, as reflected by the ANC. So we
are paying attention to this report.

Finally, though, | do want to get to the
i ssue of the attachnments, because they attach a
petition which does not address the specific issue
t hat was addressed by the new i nformati on by DDOT and
t he Applicant, involving delivery and | oadi ng i ssues.

The sane is true with there are two
letters that are by realtors, that opine with respect
to the effect on property values. The record was not
| eft open for that issue. So these are nore in the

nature of a piggybacking, I would say, on the ANC
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report.

So | would Iike to hear fromny
col | eagues, but | woul d suggest that we accept into
the record the report of the ANC, but not the
attachnents.

MR. MANN: | agree with your assessment of
the situation, and if you're confortabl e parsing that
out and dividing it that way, | would support that,
because you're right. It doesn't address properly
their issues that we raised, and it seens to try to
ci rcunvent the record bei ng cl osed.

MR TURNBULL: | would concur, Madam
Chai r.

M5. MLLER Ckay, and I'd also like to
say, even in looking at the report, it isn't even
clear that the ANC discussed it at the neeting, and it
went to that point. The vote was of the ANC to
support the alley delivery, as opposed to the curbside
par ki ng.

So okay. | think it's very easy to
separate this and just accept into the record the ANC
report. So nowl think -- | don't think there are any
other prelimnary i ssues on this, and we can go to the
nerits of the special exception application for the

"fast food restaurant” in the G 2A district.
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And | say "fast food restaurant” because

| think that our regulations are going to be
reexam ned at sone point. But our regulations put the

fast food category under "restaurant,” andit's a very
broad category. It covers anything froma coffee shop
to a chain.

So what that does, though, is give us the
opportunity to |l ook at each establishnment on a case-
by- case basi s, applying the standards that are clearly
set forth in Section 733.

But | think sonetinmes these applications
can be colored by fears of what nei ghbors m ght
envi sion fast food to nmean, and often they conjure up
a chain imge.

| think in this case, we're tal king nore
about a nmom and pop type of establishment. GCkay. So
with that being said, | think that what woul d be nost
useful is that we go to the standards that we are to
use to evaluate whether or not to grant the special
exception.

They're set forth in regulations at 733,
and | think | would like to use the Ofice of
Planning's report as a guide at |least to begin wth,
because they go through each of these el enents that

need to be net, in order for us to grant the
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appl i cation.

(Pause.)

M5. MLLER That's Exhibit No. 34?

MR, MANN: 24,

M5. MLLER 24, sorry. There it is.
Okay. 733 says that a fast food restaurant shall be
permtted in the C2A district as a special exception
i f approved by the BZA under Section 3104, subject to
t he provisions of this section.

3104 is the general special exception
regul ati on, which basically provides that the Board
| ook at this, the inpact of the establishment, so that
-- to determine that it not have an adverse i npact
upon the use of nei ghboring property.

But anyway, we're to specifically | ook at
t he el ements under 733. So 733.2 says "No part of the
ot in which the use is |ocated shall be within 25
feet of a residence, unless separated therefromby a
street or alley."

According to the Ofice of Planning
report, the subject property is approxi mtely 53 feet
fromthe neighboring four-zone district. So that
el ement is net.

733.3 according to the Ofice of Planning

is not applicable. It involves whether a lot |ine

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

17

abuts an alley containing a zone district boundary
line for a residence district.

733. 4 states "Any refuse dunpster shall be
housed in a three-sided brick enclosure equal in
hei ght to the dunpster or six feet high, whichever is
greater. The entrance to the encl osure shall include
an opaque gate. The entrance shall not face a
resi dence district."

Ckay. | think this was an issue at the
hearing, as well as having been addressed in the
papers, and that this el enent has al so been net, that
the revised plans -- Applicant did submt revised
pl ans, and they do show a notation that the gate to
t he trash encl osure woul d be opaque, and | believe it
al so neets the other parts regarding its encl osure.

733.5 says that "The use shall not include
a drive-through" and this standard's nmet. There's no
pl ans for a drive-through.

733.6, "there shall be no customer
entrance in the side or rear of the building that
faces a street or alley containing a zoned district
bound line for a residence district,"” and this
standard al so is not applicable here.

The next issue, | think, was one of the

key issues, and that involved trash. The basically
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negati ve i npacts that can arise froma restaurant next
door to neighboring properties, a greater rate of
trash.

Actually, it says "The use shall be
desi gned and operated so as not to becone
obj ectionabl e to nei ghboring properties because of
noi se, sounds, odors, lights, hours of operation or
ot her conditions."

| know the others can junp in if they
want. This is a key provision, where we heard a | ot
of testinmony on this with respect to would this have
an obj ectionabl e i npact on the nei ghbors.

So we | ooked at first of all where it's
| ocated, and it is on a cormerci al street, across from
an office building. But on the other hand, there are
t owmnhouses on either side of this establishnent, which
are rented for residential.

| think this is one aspect we ni ght want
to get to later, where we may design conditions to
al I evi at e any possi bl e adverse i npacts, such as trash
and noi se, problems from |l oading and delivery. W
specifically got into those issues.

| think with this and lighting, | think
that as we get further on in our discussion, and nmaybe

we can do this later, but | think that we will be able
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to condition the lighting, the trash pickup, the
deliveries, so that this condition can be nmet. So
shal | we postpone our specific discussion on those
i ssues until we get to the conditions?

MR MANN: | think we shoul d.

M5. MLLER  Yes.

MR. MANN. Right, and on the prenise that
we'll be able to alleviate any of the concerns through
t he conditions.

M5. MLLER Ckay. | think that's good,
because we need to get into that a little bit nore.

733.8, "The use of sufficient off-street
par ki ng but not |ess than that required by 2101.1, to
accommodat e t he needs of patrons and enpl oyees."” The
record indicated that the Applicant didn't anticipate
having nore than five enpl oyees on site at one tine,
and nmet the requirenents of 2101.1, which wasn't
required to have parKking.

But they're going to have one space in the
back that they're going to use for at |east one
enpl oyee, to bring deliveries and things |ike that.
| didn't -- they're also, | think it's about two
bl ocks fromthe Union Station Metro. They're very
close to the Metro, and they' re servi ng a nei ghbor hood

and office crowd in the area.
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So | didn't think parking seened to be an
issue at all. So | would say that that condition's
met .

733.9, "The use shall be |ocated and
designed so as to create no dangerous or other
objectionable traffic conditions.”™ This was a very
big issue with respect to, | think primarily
deliveries, and whet her the trucks could cone through
the all ey systembehind the establishnment, as was one
of the proposed delivery and | oadi ng opti ons.

At the hearing, we were not sure that this
condition could be met or was net. W didn't have
enough evi dence. That was why we asked for DDOT to
weigh in on this, and then the Applicant and the
community to respond if they wanted to.

W did get a letter fromDDOI, which is
Exhi bit No. 30, and DDOT recomended the all ey system
inthe back for deliveries and | oadi ng, and found t hat
there weren't any traffic or safety issues raised by
t hat .

So they also said as an alternative, they
coul d put curbside, allow curbside parking on the
front. But the ANC actually preferred the alley
system and | believe the Applicant was willing to go

with the alley systemas well.
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In any event, | don't believe that there's
any dangerous, objectionable traffic conditions as a
result of this application. Anybody el se have
anyt hing they want to say? W're going to get into
t hose conditions al so, because | think that with the
conditions, that will ensure that.

733.10. "There shall be adequate
facilities to allowdeliveries to be nade and trash to
be collected wi thout obstructing a public's right of
way, or unreasonably obstructing parking spaces or
el se a driveway on the site."

Again, this also was a question at the
hearing that DDOT seens to have put to rest, in ny
Vi ew.

773.11. "The Board may inpose conditions
pertaining to design, screening, witing,
soundproofing, off-street parking spaces, signs,
nmet hod and hours of trash collection, or any other
matter necessary to protect adjacent or nearby
property."”

| think that's really where we are right
now. | think in this particular case, because this
establishment isinbetweentwo residential dwellings,
that there should be certain conditions to protect

t hem from adverse i npacts upon the nei ghbors.
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That's what we were really asking for
further information on at the hearing. 1| think we did
get that. W got that with respect to the signage and
the I'ighting and parki ng delivery, and trash, okay big
trash. So | think -- | really want to discuss the
condi tions, okay.

kay. 1'd also like to say that sonme of
our concerns are addressed by the representations by
the Applicant in their subm ssions, and so they don't
necessarily need to be put in as conditions. But they
will be reflected in the application on file, and in
t he pl ans.

For instance, the Applicant did submt
revi sed pl ans, which further showlighting, as we have
requested, and signage. Sone things that | think we
need to specifically say, some things that are
reflected in the plans.

For instance, we often say and | would
suggest we probably do this as a condition nunber one,
t hat the establishnment be constructed as shown on the
pl ans, on the revised plans. The revised pl ans
actually do show lighting fixtures and even the
wat t age that was addressed.

The O fice of Planning had requested that

the exterior lightinginthe front and rear not exceed
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100 watts, 1,420 to 1,750 lunmens, and that is
reflected on the plans.

O fice of Planning, to which we give great
wei ght, very nuch so, said that the lights on the
exterior of the building shall be cast downward. So
| think that we ought to make that a condition, okay.

Trash. Trash was a big issue. People,
nei ghbors were concerned that fast food restaurants
bring trash. | think certainly -- | think probably
all restaurants bring trash, and there are probably
di fferent degrees, depending on the volunme of traffic
and the type of restaurant.

| think we need to address this.
Appl i cant represented that the trash woul d be encl osed
in a three-sided brick wall six feet high with an
opaque gate. The opaque gate certainly is reflected
on the plans.

It's represented that they're going to do
it and close it that way. W could put it in with a
condition or we -- | don't know how we're doing to do
it.

MR. MANN: |'mnot opposed to having it as
a condition, but it is reflected inthe plans, and it
is arequirenent that the application indicates is

going to be net.
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MS. MLLER Right.

MR MANN: So | don't think it's an
absol ute necessity. But if the Board believes that
will help alleviate any concerns regardi ng potenti al
i mpacts, then I'mnot opposed to it either. Any other
coments on that?

MR. MANN:. Their | atest draw ngs do
i ndicate a seven foot high new wood-pl anked gate and
fence.

M5. MLLER So, and you're the architects
on the Board. Do you think that that's sufficient?

MR MANN: | would think so. | nean that
covers the intent of what OP was intending.

M5. MLLER Ckay. So we won't need to
reiterate that then. Ofice of Planning was al so
suggesting that trash be picked up three tinmes a week,
and | think we should definitely put that in there.

There was a concern al so about debris or
litter inthe front of the property. That's where the
custoners would be. It's a big carryout wal kup, and
t hey were concerned that they m ght be dropping their
cof fee cups or whatever.

So the Applicant, | believe, represented
that any debris or litter found in the front of the

property shall be picked up on a regul ar basis during
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t he nornmal hours of operation. | would suggest we put
that | anguage in as a condition.

MR. MANN:. | have no opposition to that.
Could we just go --

M5. MLLER Do you want to go back?

MR. MANN.  Well just briefly, regarding
the trash pickup. That's a mininumthree ti nes a week
for it to be picked up? 1Is that what it says or --

M5. MLLER. The way | read it was picked
up three tines a week. W can change it to a m ni mum

MR MANN: | think that's the intention,
right, because they'Ill --

M5. MLLER They can al ways do nore,

t hough. They coul d al ways do nore.

MR. MANN: Right, okay.

M5. MLLER Ckay. Now we get to
deliveries and |loading. There were two options that
were addressed in this case. One was through the
all ey systemin the back behind the establishnment, in
whi ch there are some hones as well, and then as an
alternative, that DDOT dedi cate a parking spot in the
front of the establishment on the comercial street.

The ANC voted on this issue, and preferred
the all ey system Geat weight's a funny word to use,

because you know technically, | was saying that we
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don't have to give "great weight," meaning we don't
have to address their issue in particularity.

But actually their input's very inportant,
and since they prefer that and DDOT is fine with that,
and | believe that the Applicant is certainly willing
to go either way, that we ought to honor the
preference of the ANC and require that the delivery
and the | oadings be made fromthe alley systemat the
back.

MR. MANN: But you're suggesting that that
be condi ti oned?

M5. MLLER | do. | think we need to set
it, but I think we al so need to discuss. There is
t hat ot her option hanging out there.

|f for sonme reason the ANC or the
nei ghbor hood | ater on down the road finds that
ci rcunst ances have changed, and they'd rather go the
ot her way, maybe we can provide for that option.

MR. MANN: Because otherwise, if it's in
there as a condition, then the strict application of
our order would be that they'd have to cone back for
a nodification to the order if they wanted to change
t he delivery systenf

M5. MLLER  Unl ess we provide ot herw se.

| mean we coul d say that deliveries and | oadi ngs shal

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

27

be made fromthe alley systemat the back of the
property, but that the deliveries and | oadi ng system
may be changed to t he curbsi de space, with the consent
of DDOT and the ANC, to allow for the conmmunity to
make a change wi thout having to cone to us.

MR. ETHERLY: | would agree to an extent
with M. Mann's concern, actually strike that. |
di sagree with M. Mann's concern. | think it is
i nportant enough to clarify specifically that the
deliveries go towards the alley.

| think the DDOT report was hel pful,
because ny coll eagues will recall, we did have sone
substantial testinmony about concerns with regard to
how parking was utilized by other property owners in
t he back.

So specifically fromthe standpoint of
| easing by office goers for sonme of the adjacent
of fice building properties, the DDOT report seened to
put that torest. It didn't address it specifically,
but didn't identify any mmj or concerns.

However, | think the ANC s concerns were
wel | -taken about trying to direct any comrercial or
delivery traffic from2nd Street, given the nature of
t hat particul ar thoroughfare.

So I'd rather err on the side of being
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fairly definitive in that particular issue and
condition it. |If need be, if for whatever reason
there is some practical difficulty in terns of the
application of that, they can cone back for a

nodi fication for another special exception.

But 1'd feel strongly enough that | think
it doesn't need to be conditioned.

M5. MLLER | think it needs to be
condi tioned, because this is a very, very big issue,
and it can create a |l ot of consternation. | think it
needs to be clear and specific.

My only question is, since DDOT had no
problemw th either one, whether they should have to
come back to us if they find the other is preferable
| ater down the road.

MR ETHERLY: Yes. 1'd take the old
basebal | analogy and kind of give the tie to the
runner, which would be to ANC in this particul ar
i nstance. Because in their original report, the ANC
did prefer -- did express a preference for directing
delivery traffic away from 2nd Street.

M5. MLLER That's fine. Any other
comment s?

MR. TURNBULL: Madam Chair, | woul d agree.

| would condition it for the alley delivery. | guess
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my only other conment would be that if there's any way
to make it easier in the future, if the ANC and the
community wanted to change it and cone back w t hout
goi ng through another process like this, is | don't
know if we could anmend it sonehow to allow that to
happen, or do they have to cone back and resubmt and
go through it all.

| would condition it, but I would -- if
there's sone way to nmake it easier to nake t he change,
| don't think we would be objectionable to nmaking the
change for the front, if that's at some point what
everyone agreed to. But | would definitely condition
it.

M5. MLLER  Ckay.

MR. ETHERLY: |'Il just note, as we're
ki nd of discussing this particular issue, perhaps the
reason why I'mnot so -- what's the word |I' m | ooking
for -- the reason why |I'm not concerned about them
com ng back is, of course, we heard quite a bit of
testinmony from sone of the adjacent residential
property owners about concerns.

Al t hough we are talking a C 2A district,
given the proximty of the residential district in
this particular instance, | think it mght not

necessarily be such a bad idea, if at sone particul ar
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point in the future this had to conme back for whatever
reason.

| "' m not suggesting necessarily a tine
l[imtation on the special exception itself. But if
there are difficulties that arise fromthe delivery
aspect of this, in particular as it relates to the
residential conponent of this particular alley and
street network, it mght not be a bad idea for us to
take a | ook at this again.

As the chair noted at the beginning or the
outset of this case, this particular comunity, this
ANC and others in this particular area are definitely
not strangers to this issue, which is probably going
to get some attention fromthe Zoning Comi ssion at
some point in the future.

So | would rather err on the side of
saying hey, if has to show back up again, traffic is
perhaps and in particular delivery truck traffic is
probably one of those reasons why it shoul d come back
agai n.

M5. MLLER The only thing is, | guess,
| mean first of all, this is a transitional affair.
| mean you can read that both ways. | nean | hear
what you're saying. It's like it's transitional and

fast food restaurants, you know, whatever that
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enconpasses are an issue that seens to be com ng
bef ore t he board now, that peopl e are concer ned about,
and they're not sure howit's going to work out.

But on the other hand, | guess this is for
nme, if DDOT and the ANC were to agree, and the
Applicant, I'"mnot sure why they'd have to conme back
to us for that. But -- well, we have --

MR. ETHERLY: You're not going to convince
me on that one, unfortunately.

M5. MLLER Ckay, all right. You know,
no one had specifically asked for that though either.

MR MANN. Well, I'mnot certain if ny
position on this is clear or not. | nean |'mwlling
to accept your nodified condition that they have to do
it inthe rear of the building, but with the consent
of those two, that the ANC and DDOT, that it's fine
and it doesn't have to cone back to us.

| understand M. Etherly's concerns, but
| just don't know that -- | don't want to inpede the
ability to have sone flexibility, wi thout having to go
t hrough the often prol onged process of coning back to
BZA for a change that has essentially been sort of
wor ked out .

MR ETHERLY: Well, I'"'mconfortable with

trying to structure sone | anguage that could work. |
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don't necessarily think it has been worked out, but
think we have a | ot of gray area here on both sides,
both t he ANC.

| think DDOT's report is not necessarily
non-commttal, but it's not the strongest report out
there in terns of clarity about any concerns on 2nd
Street.

| mean they don't necessarily say it, but
my concern is again, having had sonme testinony on
record about some of the parking practices that are in
exi stence in that back alley network, granted DDOT
says very specifically in their report that they do
not see any concerns with regard to the alley, |I'm
confortable if we can work out some | anguage t hat
provi des for an agreenment between the ANC and DDOT,
such that they don't need to come back here.

| nmean that's fine. That still gets to
the spirit of what ny concern is about that back
al l ey.

M5. MLLER Exactly. | nmean it just
| eaves us out of the equation, because | think they've
al ready briefed us enough on it, and that's the
direction we would go inin any event, if DDOT and t he
ANC al | agreed.

So | anguage. Well, this is going to be a
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full order, where we can work out the | anguage nore
specifically. But | think that we have the intent
covered, that it would only be changed with the
consent of DDOT and the ANC.

Okay. Now DDOT al so reconmended setting
a period of tine for the |oading. Loading, it |ooks
to me by standard-size boxed trucks. First of all,

t hey tal ked about the size of trucks in this report,
Exhibit 30, and the tines, for either place.

DDOT says for either curbside | oadi ngs or
rear delivery, DDOT recommends limtations to both
delivery times and truck size. So therefore | think
that we ought to put that in as a condition as well,
what those woul d be.

They reconmend, they say "For exanple, an
unl oadi ng/ | oadi ng period of 8:00 a.m to 12:00 p.m"
Just taking the time, with respect to the standard
size box trucks, we should | ook at the tine, whether
that is a good tine, whether we go with DDOT or what
do we want to do.

And | was surprised that the Applicant
didn't ook |ike either the Applicant or the ANC
addressed the tine, which seened |ike an inportant
issue to ne. Wiat tinme should the truck start com ng

into that alley. So that |eaves us and DDOT.
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Al so, though, | think DDOT's tal king about

trucks and not a personal vehicle. If | recall,
correct nme if I"'mwong, | think that this
establishment wanted to start at 7:00 in the norning
and that they wanted to bring in baked goods before
that, | think even starting at six.

So ny reaction is that, because there were
no ot her comments than DDOT' s, that we ought to foll ow
t heir guidance on the 8:00 a.m to 12:00 p.m for
trucks, but that the Applicant be able to bring in
t heir baked goods or whatever in their personal
vehi cl es, that they have that one spot behind the
bui | di ng.

| don't know. What are other people's
t houghts on that?
MR MANN. | agree. | think that we

shoul d take DDOT's guidance on that in regard to the

box trucks, and either -- well, sinceit's going to be
a full order -- I"'mnot quite certain; presumably a
full order -- I'"'mnot quite certain whether or not we

just remain silent on the use of personal vehicles for
ot her deliveries, or if you want to specifically cal
t hat out.

M5. MLLER Well, you know, when in

doubt, | would say call it out, because sonetinmes
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t hese conditions can be the subject of dispute in the
communities if they' re not specifically clear, when we
know what we really nean.

MR. MANN:. |'m happy to support that.

MR. ETHERLY: | woul d have no objection.
So essentially for vehicles that are snaller than the
st andar d- si ze box trucks, there woul d not necessarily
be a restriction.

M5. MLLER Well, we should discuss that,
because | don't know what that neans exactly. But |
do know that there was testinony at the hearing about
anot her restaurant that used its own personal vehicle
to bring in food and ot her goods.

Soinny mnd, it's personal vehicles. |
don't know if there's sone other kind of vehicle that
woul d be smaller than a truck that m ght be
obj ectionable. So that's why |'m | eaning towards
personal vehicle, but like it would be a van or
sonmething |i ke that woul d be okay.

MR. ETHERLY: | nean perhaps -- | agree
with the direction in which DDOT i s noving with regard
to the standard size box trucks, and agai n gi ven sone
of the testinony that we heard about that alley
network, when it's shall we say in full occupancy

node, it's probably going to be critical to have sone
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relief fromthe truck traffic for all those vehicles
that are back there parking.

Wth respect to other vehicles, | think
the flip side of that is not only an alley inpact
i ssue but also obviously a quality of life, if you
will, issue, fromthe standpoint of other property
owners, and in particular the residential property
owners.

Per haps there's a broader range of timng
there that we could be specificwith. 1 don't knowi f
it would be an 8 to 5 or an 8 to 6 type of
prohi bition, sonmething that perhaps tracks what
regul ar | oading zone hours are for other vehicles
smal | er than the standard-sized box trucks.

| nmean |'d be anenable to sonething like
that, if there's a need to speak to it specifically.
So the conditi on woul d be sonet hi ng al ong the |ines of
what DDOT has used in ternms of their |anguage, an
unl oadi ng/ | oadi ng period of 8:00 a.m to 12:00 p. m
for standard size box trucks peri od.

Then perhaps it's a separate condition or
it's appended onto this condition. For deliveries and
vehicl es small er than standard-size box trucks, the
unl oadi ng/ | oadi ng period shall be 8to 5 or 8 to 6 or

sormething |ike that.
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|'"d be anenabl e to sonet hing al ong those
lines. The only reason why perhaps I'ma little nore
open to a broader |oading period for the snaller
vehicles is | think given what we heard in terns of
testinmony on the record, smaller vehicles, and in
parti cul ar regul ar passenger cars, four-door, two-door
coupes whatever, would not necessarily have as nuch
difficulty negotiating that alley network when it's
parked at its full capacity.

M5. MLLER Ckay. Were I'mon that is
we didn't hear -- we didn't get any feedback on this
fromthe community or the Applicant. W didn't get
much specifics on DDOT for other vehicles. W didn't
have any testi nony.

So | guess | would just be inclined to
limt the | oading and deliveries for the box truck to
between 8:00 a.m and 12:00 p.m, and then just not
make it applicable to deliveries in personal vehicles.

Because | can't even inmagi ne what ot her
vehicle are we tal king about. If we can't imagine it,
then we shouldn't be addressing it maybe. W don't
have any evi dence on ot her vehicles.

MR. ETHERLY: Well again, what |'m
struggling with is sone of the testinony from sone

nei ghbors, nei ghboring property owners residential,
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about howthat alley is used on a daily basis. Again,
DDOT didn't speak to it, so to an extent we only have
per haps one side of that story.

But | wouldn't want to inadvertently
create a | oophole, such that you have a caravan of
personal vehicles that are naking deliveries, you
know, throughout the entire day and night.

MR. MANN:  Yes, but we al so heard
testinmony that this is a pretty | ow vol une operati on,
and that they didn't anticipate very many deliveries
per week, let alone per day. So | don't know that
we' ve heard the necessity to limt the deliveries by
anyt hing ot her than box trucks.

MR. ETHERLY: True, | would agree with
that, but in the context of the alley, recall that we
tal ked about a veterinary supply, which is nearby. W
t al ked about Banducci's, which al so receives delivery
and trash traffic in the rear, as | recall

So the increnental inpact that's added by
this particul ar operation while in and of itself m ght
be mi nuscule, | think as part of that overall context,
| would want to err on the side of being perhaps a
little nore bearish, if you will, on sonme type of
br oader but neverthel ess specific restrictioninterns

of other delivery traffic.
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M5. MLLER | think the testinony was

primarily addressed to trucks, and how they kind of
maneuver back there, and how t hey woul d bl ock ot her
dri veways and things |ike that.

MR. ETHERLY: Because you have a | ot of
ot her vehicles that are parking back there on a
regul ar basis as part of the office traffic.

M5. MLLER Ckay. Maybe we need to be
nore specific, that any delivery would have unl oad at
that part. It would be limted to the persona
vehi cl e unl oading at their parking spot behind their
rear.

| nmean | would not want to open the door

- |1 don't think it would anyway -- to all these cars
getting deliveries and then queuing up in the back or
anything like that.

| think the point is that they have one
par ki ng spot; they should be able to use it and not
have - -

MR ETHERLY: To utilize it.

M5. MLLER | don't think we want to have

a situation where --

MR. ETHERLY: But the question is when?

The question for me is when?
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M5. MLLER When? Well, | nmean as their

own driver of their car, they really should have the
freedomto go back and forth to their parking space
whenever they want, | woul d think.

| don't think we want to go there to limt
that, and | think also we don't want people peering
into the cars, to see whether they' re delivering or
not delivering, you know what | nean?

MR ETHERLY: | nean | understand. |
under st and exactly.

M5. MLLER | mean they have that parking
spot. Wiy can't they use it?

MR. ETHERLY: | nean let's just be very
clear. I'mnot trying to be a hard butt for no
reason. We're tal king about a conmercial operation
here.

Granted, there was nothing -- there was
nothing in the plan presented by the Applicant to
suggest, nor aml reading intoit, that there's going
to be any kind of abuse or overburdeni ng here.

But as | recall the testinony descri bing
the overall context of the alley, |I'mendeavoring to
err on the side of being stricter rather than | ooser,
just to ensure that we don't have any ni ghtmare

scenari os.
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But to expedite our conversation, |I'mnore
than confortable with -- |I'm happy having stated ny
position on the record for this particular instance.
But I'mnot going to stand in the way of us noving
forward and fashi oning an appropriate condition that
wor ks.

M5. MLLER Well, you know. Maybe we can
address your concern w thout going beyond the
evi dence. For instance, maybe we can limt deliveries
to, you know, one personal vehicle outside of those
hours that can use that one parking spot.

Because | think that it could nean
anything. At 9:00 at night, they could run out of
catsup or sonething, and sonebody's going to go run
and do a delivery to pick that up

W don't want to preclude that. O at six
in the norning, when the chef comes to work or the
baker brings the baked goods, we don't want to
necessarily preclude that. So | think --

MR. ETHERLY: | understand that. But |
just want to be clear that if Safeway runs out of
catsup at 8:00, Safeway can't run and have a huge
truck drive up

M5. MLLER Not a truck, not at truck.

| think that that's what we can --
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MR. ETHERLY: O another delivery vehicle

for that matter.

M5. MLLER Well, are you confortable
wi th the personal vehicle use?

MR. ETHERLY: | think it's a gray area,
but 1'm happy to nove on.

M5. MLLER Okay. So, okay. Wat is the
suggestion, and these get fine-tuned in the witing.
But it would not applicable to personal vehicle using
t he dedi cat ed parki ng spot behind the establishnent.
Ckay.

MR. MANN.  Madam Chair, |I'min agreenent
with that. | think nmy only, and | was trying to
structure sonme | anguage.

My only comrent was deliveries by personal
vehi cl es are excluded by this requirenent, provided
they do not interfere with the tranquility of the
nei ghborhood. | don't know how you cover that,

t hough.

M5. MLLER | think that's our intent,
but we have to fashion a condition That the community
and everybody can enforce. So we'll work on that --

MR. MANN.  Well, are you going to have a
time? Are you looking at a tine that personal

vehicles can -- or is that open for any tinme?
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MS. MLLER Well see, | think it should

be open. They have their parking spot like the
t ownhouses next to them who can -- they can run to
the grocery store at any hour, you know.

So | think this is a snall operation.
They' ve got their one spot for one vehicle. | didn't
hear a |l ot of testinobny that that was going to create
great adverse inpacts. It was nore the trucks.

MR. MANN. Ckay. | can go along with
t hat .

MR. ETHERLY: And just to kind of close ny
two cents on that particular point, | agree with you
in part, but I think part of the challenge is | ooking
at the fundanentally different nature of a comerci al
operation versus a residential operation.

Granted, as a hone owner, as a residenti al
property owner, if | run out of catsup, | can go to a
24 hour store and refill that need.

But the inpact of that versus a comerci al
operation that mght -- albeit a small one, | think
that we just treat those and | think the zoning
regul ati ons endeavor to treat those in fundanentally
di fferent ways.

But 1'mconfortable with the | anguage t hat

we' ve parsed out. | just wanted to be fairly clear on
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kind of why | was coming at this the way | was comni ng
at it. So |I'mconfortable noving forward, Madam
Chai r.

M5. MLLER Ckay, and | just want to add.
| mean we have to pull fromthe evidence that we get,
and there was evidence, there was testinony at the
heari ng about anot her restauranteur who used his van,
and brings it to his parking spot, as opposed to a
truck, and that there wasn't a problemw th that.

| understand what you're saying about you
never knowincrementally maybe two of them it's going
to be a problem W don't really have that evidence
here. But | understand the concern, and | think it
woul d be good if we do limt it to that parking spot.
kay, anybody el se have comments on that?

(No response.)

M5. MLLER M. Turnbull, you had a
concern with respect originally, and we nay have gone
by this already. But | just want to nmake sure that
with respect to the revised plans, that you're
satisfied with the lighting, that it woul d not have an
adverse inpact on the neighbors. Specifically with
our | anguage, saying that it has to be cast downward?

MR. TURNBULL: The draw ngs woul d seemto

i ndi cate a hooded fixture at the rear of the buil ding.
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The wattage and the lunmens are by the OP standards.
It does not specifically call out that it is -- the
drawi ng woul d appear to be that type of a fixture. It
doesn't clearly call out that it is a dowlit fixture.

But it appears that what they' re show ng
on the elevation is a fixture that has a hood on it
that is directing the |light downward, though. | don't
knowif we want to clarify that, just toreinforceit.

M5. MLLER Well, | think we did talk
about a condition that says the lights on the exterior
of the building shall be cast downward. So if
everything el se is okay, | just wanted t o doubl e-check
with you. Ckay.

MR. TURNBULL: That's fine.

M5. MLLER Does anybody el se have any
proposed, any ot her proposed conditions?

(No response.)

M5. MLLER | think at sone point, the
guestion of a term m ght have cone up. But | would
not suggest that -- | don't think that we have ever
done that with respect to a restaurant, only with
respect to like child devel opnent centers and ot her
school s.

Ckay. Then at this point, do we have a

nmotion? |'ll nake a notion. | would nove to approve
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Application No. 17501 of Cynthia A. Jones, on behalf

of Jones and Araque, LLC, pursuant to 11 DCVR Secti on
3104.1, for a special exception to establish a fast

food restaurant under Section 733 in the C2Adistrict
at prenises 605 2nd Street, NNE. Do | have a second?

MR. MANN:. Second, and | guess under the
del i beration, we can note that that will incorporate
all the conditions that we just crafted.

M5. MLLER | neant to say as
condi tioned, yes.

MR MANN:  Sure.

M5. MLLER Are there any ot her conments?

(No response.)

M5. MLLER | just want to see if we
covered everything. The ANC did submt two reports.
| just want to just go back to that for one second.
They opposed the application for a special exception
by a vote of 3-2-2. That's Exhibit No. 22, reflecting
a split certainly in the conmunity or certainly anong
t he ANC.

But the majority opposed it, and then
their second ANC report, they supported the delivery
systemin the hourly, and they didn't change their
vote on the application in general. But they did neet

the requirenments for great weight, but we paid great
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attention to their point of viewin any event.

| think that we've gone through the Ofice
of Planning's conditions, and given themtheir great
weight. So if there are no other comments, all those
in favor say aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)

M5. MLLER Al those opposed?

(No response.)

M5. MLLER Al those abstai ni ng?

(No response.)

M5. MLLER M. My, do you recall the
vot e?

MR MOY: Yes, Madam Chair. The staff
woul d record the vote as 4 to O to 1. This is on the
notion of Ms. MIler, seconded by M. Mann, to approve
the application as conditioned. |In support of the
notion, M. Etherly and M. Turnbull, M. Giffis not
participating on the case.

Do you need to go through the conditions,

or we said this would be a full order, so the staff

will be working with the Board on this.
M5. MLLER Right. | don't think we need
to go through the conditions again. | think we're

clear on that. Yes. Thank you. Are there any other

itens for the public neeting?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

48
MR. MOY: No na'am That conpletes the

speci al public neeting.

M5. MLLER Ckay. Then the public
neeting is adjourned, and M. Giffis will be com ng
back to open the public hearing. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, at 10:49 a.m, the special

public neeting was adjourned.)
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